Item 11

Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council
FROM: Wes Heathcock, Town Manager

DATE: January 14, 2025

RE: Mayor’'s Committee Appointments

Recommendation
Approve the Mayor’s recommendations on regional committee assignments for 2025.

Issue Statement and Discussion
The yearly Council reorganization that occurs in December also ushers in the incoming Mayor’s
recommendations on committee assignments for the new calendar year.

The Municipal Code provides that: “The Mayor, with the approval of the Town Council, shall make all
appointments to regional and county boards, commission and committees unless otherwise specifically
provided for by other provision of the Council (Section 2.08.090).

CEQA Requirements
There are no CEQA issues.
There are no financial issues with this item.

Attachments
1. Proposed Committee Appointment List
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2025 Proposed Committee Assignments

Committee Main Alternate
Borders Committee Youngblood Cartwright
Greater Sacramento Economic Council Ring Clark-Crets
Library Representative Clark-Crets Ring

Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Youngblood Cortez

Loomis Basin Economic Development Committee
Pioneer Board

Placer County Air Pollution Control District

Placer County Economic Development Board

Placer County Flood Control/Water Conservation District
Placer County Mosquito Abatement

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency
PCTPA Funding Strategy Update Steering Committee
Public Safety Committee

Sacramento Area Council of Governments

Schools Liaison

Small Business Liaison

SPMUD Ad Hoc Committee
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